Minutes of Opening of Technical Proposals for “Health Benefits Packages Study under
the Meghalaya Health Insurance Scheme (MHIS) in Meghalaya”

Procurement Reference Number: DHS/P-12/MHSSP/CS-9/2021-22/

IMPORTANT DATES:
Sl. No RFP Date & Time Remarks
Details
1 Submission | Original Date: 2" March, 2021 Minutes of Pre-Proposal Meeting &
by 1300 Hrs Addendum released on 26™ February,
. A 2021 and published on
Revised Date: 15" March, 2021 www.nhmmeghalaya.nic.in — Notice
by 1500 Hrs Board — MHSSP Tender Section. A
copy of the same was also forwarded
to all the firms who attended the pre-
proposal meeting.
2 Opening 15" March, 2021 at 1330 Hrs 1) Attendance Sheet Attached

(Annexure — )

2) Opening was conducted at the
Conference Hall of NHM Office and
also via Zoom platform:
https://zoom.us/j/98004269733?pwd=
SndMRjMveEI0Qk5]VZAVRmMR20QnV
vZz09; Meeting ID: 980 0426 9733

Notified Opening Committee Members:

o LB e

Finance

Shri Steven Bareh, Claims Officer, MHIS.
Shri Kmenbhalang Khongwir, Team Leader, MHSSP.

Shri Bryan R Don, Procurement Manager, MHSSP.

Shri. Malcolm S Kharshiing, Account Officer, MHSSP or a representative from

5. Smt. Mamta Rai, Manager — Procurement, MHSSP (Assisting)

1. The Project received three Proposals in total for Health Benefits Packages Study
under the Meghalaya Health Insurance Scheme (MHIS) in Meghalaya RFP #:
CS-9 by 15" March, 2021 before the deadline time of 1:00 PM

2. The following firms submitted their proposal before the deadline date and time:




Milliman India Pvt. Ltd, AIPL Business Club, 1

Extension Road, Gurgaon, Haryana — 122011 » India (LEAD) in Joint Venture with

Emst & Young LLP, 31 554 6" Floor, Worldmark | IGI Airport Hospitality District,
Aeroci

IQVIA Consulting and Information Services Ind
Floor Hindustan Times Buildj

1" Floor, Sector — 62, Golf Course

. New Delhi — | 10037, India

ate Limited, Unit 1031, 10t
ht Place, New Delhi - 110001

members and firms, as each proposal was opened:

4.1
4.2
4.3

4.4

4.5

Name of the Single Firm or Joint Venture/Sub Consultant submitting the Bid
Was the OUTER ENVELOPE Sealed and Marked as Required by the RFp?
Were there TWO INNER ENVELOPES containing (1) The Technical
Proposal and (2) The Financial Proposal both clearly marked?

Did Technical Proposal Envelope contain ONE (1) ORIGINAL and 2 hard
copies of Technical Proposal? Was there a flash memory stick/ a
CD/Pendrive?

Any Sealed Financial Proposal was Set Aside for Safe Keeping until the date

to be agreed for the Opening of Financial Proposals




Name of the Outer Technical Financial Technical Proposal TECH-1 Remarks

consultant Envelope Proposal Proposal | Original+ 2 copies + Single Firm or
submitting Proposal Sealed Included Sealed flash memory stick/ v
Marked as in Included CD? Or

YES/NO Lead + Sub

YES/NO

Milliman India pyt,
Ltd, AIPL, Business
Club.

Indian Institute of
Public Health,
Shillong, Lawmail,
Pasteur Hill,
Shillong, Meghalaya
— 793001, India
IQVIA Consulting
and Information
Services India
Private Limited.

Joint Venture with
Emst & Young LLp

Single Firm

Single Firm




Signature of Members of Opening Committee:

1. Steven Bareh:
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2. Kmenbhalang Khongwir: % 3 12 |

AP by
3. Bryan R Don: %u _\ﬁﬂ_ﬂv’

4. Malcolm S Kharshiing: ™ |

\ _
5. Rai: @r\; > i
Mamta Rai /.Owu/ wrr

Al

Approved by:

D,

Ram Kumar S, IAS

Project Director, MHSSP

Department of Health & F amily Welfare
Government of Meghalaya



Opening

VENUE: Conference Room (NHM Office) via Zoom

DATE: I5th March, 2021

TIME :- 1:30 PM
ATTENDANCE SHEET

of REP for "Health Benefits Packages Study under the Meghalaya Health Insurance Scheme (MHIS) in Meghalaya

SLNo NAME DESIGNATION ORGANIZATION PHONE NO EMAIL ID SIGNATURE
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Attendance of the Consultancy Firms
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